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~ W. EDWARD LEE
ATTORNEY AT LAW
2209 WILCO BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS = !

October 3, 1958

MUrvarnL 2-1822

Commissioner of Public Lands

Santa Ye, Jew Mexico

Attention: Ted Bilberry

Supervisor Cil and Gas Division
: Re: State Lease 1£-2109

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that operations on State 1-30 well,
commencec on September 7, 1958 in the name of Len G. lcCormick
and Assccistes, has been transferred, as of Getober 1, 1998,
to Santiago (il & Gas Company, P. . Box 1205, Fidland, Texas.

Santiago 0il & Gas Compeuly has filed a $10,000.00 blanket
bond on Form 39-A1 with Trinity Universal Insurance Company as
surety, which has been approved.

£ tory of this letter goes to Uil Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico, and to Miss Helen Smith, Hobbs, New Mexico,
our representative who handles our files with the 0il Conservation
Commission.

This letter notice is sent by the wndersigned on behalf of
Ler G. ¥cCormick and Associates and on behalf of Santiage (il &
Gas “owmrany.

Yours very truly,
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Commission

Wilsme

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Hobbs, New Mexico

Miss Helen Smith
Hobbs, New Mexico



